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WELLCO DRILLING, INC.
P.O.Box 72

Raymond, Ca. 93653

(359) 689-3454

Fax: (559) 689-3654

Ca. Lic. # 567099

September 23, 2009

Madera Quarry, Inc,
P.0. Box 994248
Redding, Ca. 96099

Attention: Leonard Bandell

Desar Leonard,

I arn the Responsible Managing Officer for Wellco Drilling, Inc., a company which holds a Class
C57, Water Well Drilling Contractor’s License it the State of California. This Heense was
issued to Wellco Drilling, Inc. in 1989,

Over the past 20 years, my compatty has had extensive experience drilling wells in the granite
foothills of the western slope of the Sierra Nevada Mountains. Over that time period, I have
been hired to construct hundreds of hard rock wells, It has always been my experience that water
sufficient to provide domestic water needs, generally will be encountered by drilling from 100 to

approximately 1500 feet in depth depending on location and formations encountered.

—Over the-past ten years; T drilled no less than 18 wells within a3 mile Tadius of the Madera—
Quarry project. The depths of the wells range between 402 and 1175 feet. In every instance, an

_.. operating well was constructed yielding sufficient water to serve the needs of the customer.

 In September of 2008, I drilled a well on the property of Madera Quarry. ¥t took our company
three days to drill this well to a depth of over 900 feet, which yielded an estimate of 103 gallons
per minute.

Based on the above experiences, it is my opinion that within 2 to 4 days, I would be able to
successfully drill a well within the 3 mile radius of the Madera Quarry property, which would
vield adequate volumes for domestic use.

Sincerely,

RV éw //Mmm""
Steve Franco/ President




